Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2011 11:15 AM

To: ‘Julia Siudyla'

Subject: RE: 2900 Ladd Avenue, Livermore, CA-RO00001888
Julia,

Based on your request, the schedule for report submittal for case RO188 is extended to January 6, 2012.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Julia Siudyla [mailto:jsiudyla@accenv.com]

Sent: Friday, December 23, 2011 12:23 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: Fwd: 2900 Ladd Avenue, Livermore, CA-RO00001888

Jerry,
I spoke with my reviewing Geologist, who just informed me she is on vacation all week next week, so If
possible, I would like to push the deadline to January 6, 2012.

Thanks,

Julia Siudyla

Project Geologist

Environmental Division Director
ACC Environmental Consultants
7977 Capwell Drive

Oakland, CA 94621

ph: 510-638-8400 x110
Cell: 510-773-0752
fax: 510-638-8404

jsiudyla@accenv.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Julia Siudyla <jsiudyla@accenv.com>

Date: December 23, 2011 8:05:19 AM PST

To: "Env. Health Wickham Jerry" <jerry.wickham@acgov.org>
Cc: Jan Shipley <JShipley@lvjusd.k12.ca.us>

Subject: 2900 Ladd Avenue, Livermore, CA-RO00001888
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Good Morning Jerry,

ACC has made significant progress on the site characterization report for this project and had hoped to be
finalizing it today for submission to your office. However, | feel that it is in the best interest of all parties
involved that I ask for an additional one week extension. I would like to be able to put forth the best report
possible and having an additional week will ensure that the report is comprehensive and completed to the
standard | would like to uphold.

I apologize for any inconvenience this may cause and thank you for you patience.

Happy Holidays,

Julia Siudyla

Project Geologist

Environmental Division Director
ACC Environmental Consultants
7977 Capwell Drive

Oakland, CA 94621

ph: 510-638-8400 x110
Cell: 510-773-0752
fax: 510-638-8404

jsiudyla@accenv.com




